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Kim Grigsby

From: Kelly Starnes [starnepk@wrd.state.or.us]
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 2:40 PM
To: Kim Grigsby

Subject: RE: map scale waiver request

Kim —

| have reviewed the maps and the Department can accept them as part of the permit amendment application.
Please include a copy of this e-mail with the maps.

Kelly

From: Kim Grigsby [mailto:KGrigsby@gsiws.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 9:56 AM
To: patrick.k.starnes@state.or.us

Subject: map scale waiver request

Hi Kelly,

We are developing maps for a permit amendment for the JWC’s Permit S-50879. Because of the permit’s very large
place of use, we cannot easily develop a place of use map that meets the standard map scale. Similarly, the authorized
POD and the proposed POD are a significant distance apart, which also makes it difficult to use the standard map scale.

I would like to request a map scale waiver for both maps. The POU map has a scale of 1 inch equals 2.05 miles. The POD
map has a scale of 1 inch equals 2640 feet. Both maps are attached for your review.

Please let me know if you have any questions about this request.

Thank you,
Kim

Kimberly Grigsby
Water Resources Consultant
GSI Water Solutions, Inc.

1600 SW Western Blvd, Suite 240
Corvallis, OR 97333 RECE!VEE

541-753-0745, ext. 203

NOV 17 2010
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